
December 22, 2025 

POLK COUNTY, A POLITICAL SUBDIVISION OF   
THE STATE OF FLORIDA 

ADDENDUM #1 

BID# 26-050 
Wabash Resource Center Basketball Court and Sidewalk 

This addendum is issued to clarify, add to, revise and/or delete items of the Contract Documents 
for this work.   This Addendum is a part of the Contract Documents and acknowledgment of its 
receipt shall be noted below and on the Bid Submittal Form.   

Contained within this addendum: extension of receiving date, questions and answers 

The Receiving Date has been extended to January 14, 2026, prior to 2:00 p.m. 

Brad Howard 
Brad Howard 
Sr. Procurement Analyst 
Procurement Division 

  

This Addendum sheet should be signed and submitted with your 
bid submittal. 

Signature:   ______________________ 

Printed Name: ______________________ 

Title:    ______________________ 

Company:   ______________________ 



BID 26-050, WABASH RESOURCE CENTER BASKETBALL COURT 

AND SIDEWALK 

ADDENDUM #1 

Q1: Is this project subject to the Davis-Bacon Act or just Davis-Bacon related? 
A1:   This project is subject to the Davis-Bacon Act. 

Q2: Please provide clarity on the hourly rates required. 
A2:   The Wage Decisions provided in the HUD Packet are the only ones that will apply for the 

duration of the project. Executive Order 14026 found on page 1 of the Wage Decision 
table applies to this project. It states that the contractor must pay all covered works at 
least $17.75 per hour unless the applicable wage rate determined is higher. Rates with 
the asterisks besides them are entitled to the wage as set by Executive Order 14026. 

Q3: Is this project Davis Bacon Related Act or Davis Bacon Act? The difference is if it is Davis 
Bacon Act Related then the $ 17.75 minimum wage will not apply.   If David Bacon Act 
Related the wages for a general laborer of $ 11.96 will apply on the FL20250223 
attached in the bid documents. I suspect it is Davis Bacon Act Related as most LAP and 
CDBG projects are. Please confirm, the bid cost will be more if a general laborer is $ 
17.75 per hour. We just want all bidders to figure the same cost while building a crew 
cost. 

A3:   Please see A1 and A2 above. 

Q4: FRC is shown on page C-02 of the plans is .75 # or 1.5 # per cubic yard required? 
A4: 1.5 lbs. per cubic yard. 

Q5: Is the 6’ chain link required to be vinyl coated? 
A5: Yes. More information is available in section 32 31 13 of Attachment D - Project Manual 

now available on the County’s FTP site. To receive a copy of Attachment D, please go 
the following FTP site: https://ftp3.polk-county.net, you will be prompted for a User ID and 
Password. The User ID is procurevendor and the password is solicitation. After you have 
logged in to the FTP site, double click on the file folder “BID 26-050, Wabash Resource 
Center Basketball Court and Sidewalk_addendum 1.zip”, select “Open” or “Save As” to 
download. 

Q6: The attached bid sheet line item # 12 and # 14 I think should be removed since the 19” x 
30” pipe and MES are not shown on the plans. Please confirm. 

A6: There is not a 19" x 30" pipe. See ‘Bid 26-050 Bid Sheet revised’ which can be 
downloaded following the instructions in A5 above. 

Q7: Line item # 4 on the bid sheet says includes removal of sidewalk I don’t see any on the 
demo plan sheet C-03 that needs to be removed please confirm. 

A7: There are no sidewalks to be removed. See ‘Bid 26-050 Bid Sheet revised’ which can be 
downloaded following the instructions in A5 above. 

Q8: Bid sheet shows 1400 CY of Embankment is that correct? If so, can you please provide 
cross-section of where the fill is needed. 



A8: The Bid 26-050 Bid Sheet revised shows Embankment now to be a lump sum item. 1400 
cy was calculated by the EOR, however does not include shrinkage and fluff which is now 
tabulated as lump sum. 

Q9: Will the County provide the basketball goals and equipment materials for the contractor to 
install only? If not, please provide what is required to purchase. 

A9: The contractor is to provide the basketball goals. The backboard manufacturer is Jaypro 
Sports and the model is ALB-24BT with Jaypro Sports goal model GBA-342A. The 
basketball goal manufacturer is WAUSAU TILE model TF7175 concrete basketball 
standard. 

Q10: The 5’ landscape buffer requires 10-canopy trees,19-under story trees and 115 shrubs on 
plan sheet C-04.   Can a pay item be added to the bid sheet for these items? 

A10: Due to the numbers of trees on the site, we have a waiver from the County to any 
additional landscaping. Please see Attachment E – Waiver available on the County’s FTP 
site which can be downloaded following the instructions in A5 above. 

Q11: Will the wooden tree protection on plan sheet C-04 be required to be constructed? If they 
are required, please confirm how many are to be built. 

A11: No, there is no work proposed in or around the 5 ft. landscape buffer, so tree protection 
requirements described on plan sheet C-04 may be disregarded. 

Q12: How tall is the chainlink fence? 
A12: 6 Feet. 

Q13: What color is the chainlink fence? 
A13: Please see section 32 31 13 of Attachment D - Project Manual now available on the 

County’s FTP site which can be downloaded following the instructions in A5 above.   

Q14: How many gates, and how wide and tall do you want the chainlink fence gates? 
A14: There are 3 openings 4ft wide. More information is available in ‘Bid 26-050 Bid Sheet 

revised’ which can be downloaded following the instructions in A5 above. 

Q15: Is the chainlink fence just along the perimeter of the basketball court or anywhere else? 
Is this core drilled into the court, or will it be in the grass around the perimeter of the 
court? I see a double gate. Will the basketball court have (1) single gate and (1) double 
gate? 

A15: Construction Plan sheet C-04 shows the fencing near the perimeter of the park on the 
East, South, and West boundaries. There is one gate on the south line and two in the 
West line. Fencing is not surrounding just the basketball court but surrounding entire 
project limits. 

Q16: The plans indicate 368 linear feet for the basketball court fence, while the spreadsheet 
mentions 960 linear feet. Is there another basketball court in addition to this one? 

A16: See sheet C-04. Fencing location surrounds entire project boundary not just the 
basketball court. 

Q17: In the bid spreadsheet, under clearing and grubbing, it states that the removal of existing 
sidewalk is included; however, there is no sidewalk removal indicated in the plans. 
Please confirm whether sidewalk removal is part of the scope of work. 



A17: No sidewalks will need to be removed. See ‘Bid 26-050 Bid Sheet revised’ which can be 
downloaded following the instructions in A5 above. 


